
  

INTEGRATED MODULE & DEVICE BUSINESS DIV. 

8-1 Sakae-cho, Takasaki-shi, Gunma, 370-8522, Japan 

Tel: +81-27-324-2313 

 

Jan 18, 2016 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

445 12th Street, SW 

Washington, DC 20554 

 

Dear Madam/Sir, 

 

Subject: Request for Class II Permissive Change 
 

This letter is to request a Class II Permissive Change of the already certified product (FCC 

ID: RYYWYSAAVDXB-E) which was granted on July 29, 2015. The purpose of this request 

is like follows: 

 

1. To add the grant note for the configuration of simultaneous transmission with another RF 

transmitter when combining them within a specific host 

 

The difference from the previously certified product is the aforementioned one only. 

This Wireless module is installed in Smart Headset manufactured by Seiko Epson 

Corporation and capable to transmit simultaneously with Bluetooth Low Energy Module 

(FCC ID: RYYEYSFCN) which is co-located in the Smart Headset. 

We carried out the additional measurements and confirmed that this co-located operation 

meets the applicable FCC regulations. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 
Hiroyuki Masuda 

Manager 

TAIYO YUDEN CO.,LTD. 


